

Ian Pritchard (Staff)

From: Ian Pritchard (Staff)
Sent: 20 April 2023 08:58
To: Dr Julian Whitewright
Subject: RE: Marine Band 1 license application - Bangor University , School of Ocean Science (Teaching)

Hi Julian,

Many thanks for your quick response and cooperation. If we do come across any unexpected archaeology , we will let you know.

Best Regards

Ian

 PRIFYSGOL BANGOR UNIVERSITY	Ian Pritchard Prif Technegydd Ysgol Gwyddorau Eigion Coleg Gwyddorau'r Amgylchedd a Pheirianeg  <i>Rydw i'n siarad Cymraeg</i> E-bost: i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk Ffôn: 01248388629 Prifysgol Bangor, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2DG  @prifysgolbangor  /PrifysgolBangor	Ian Pritchard Chief Technician School of Ocean Sciences College of Environmental Sciences and Engineering  <i>I speak Welsh</i> Email: i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk Phone: 01248388629 Bangor University, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2DG  @BangorUni  /BangorUniversity
---	--	--

From: Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 April 2023 19:50
To: Ian Pritchard (Staff) <i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: Marine Band 1 license application - Bangor University , School of Ocean Science (Teaching)

Hi Ian.

That should all be fine, thanks for checking in advance. As ever, if you by chance come across any archaeology where you are not expecting it, we'd be grateful to know.

Julian

Sent from [Outlook for Android](#)



Comisiwn Brenhinol
Henebion Cymru
Royal Commission on the Ancient
and Historical Monuments of Wales

Dr Julian Whitewright

Dysgwr 

Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)

Ffordd Penglais, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU

+44 (0) 1970 621 217

julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

www.cbhc.gov.uk | www.rcahmw.gov.uk

Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru | Sponsored by Welsh Government



Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Yn unol â Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 2) 2016, mae gennych hawl i gyfathrebu a gohebu â Chomisïwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru yn eich dewis iaith. Er mwyn sicrhau ein bod yn cyflawni'r hawl, rhwch wybod i ni a ydych yn dymuno derbyn gohebiaeth a/neu alwadau ffôn oddi wrthym yn y Gymraeg. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chofnodi gennym ni, a byddwn yn defnyddio'r iaith o'ch dewis ym mhob cyfathrebu yn y dyfodol. Diolch.

Under the Welsh Language Standards (No. 2) Regulations 2016, you have the right to communicate and correspond with the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales in your preferred language. To ensure we uphold this right, please let us know whether you wish to receive correspondence and/or telephone calls from us in Welsh. This information will be recorded by us, and we will use your preferred language in all future communication. Thank you.

From: Ian Pritchard (Staff) <i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 3:46:05 PM

To: Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

Subject: Marine Band 1 license application - Bangor University , School of Ocean Science (Teaching)

Dear Julian,

It's time to submit another NRW Band 1 application to cover the Teaching and research activities of Bangor University, school of Ocean Science. Here is a brief outline of our proposed activities, could you please check

that our operations are acceptable and to your satisfaction.

- Not to disturb any historical sites as requested by NRW.
- The proposed work is to take grab/sediment samples for scientific research (Teaching).
- Sites are yet to be determined but the application is in two parts ;
- Part 1 – Teaching (Day trips) between Sept and December onboard the RV Prince Madog, samples will be taken within the area (see attached map 1).
- Part II – Undergraduate and Postgraduate projects, will happen throughout the year within the waters surrounding Anglesey and North Wales (SEE attached MAP 2). This work will mainly be conducted on the smaller vessels Macoma /MYA using a hand operated grab with the occasional grab sample taken onboard the RV Prince Madog.
- The vessel will disengage power and display the relevant shapes/lights under the COLREGS when on station.
- Sampling time will be less than 10minutes per station.
- Average sample size will be 0.002m³(2ltrs) onboard the RV Prince Madog and 0.0005m³(0.5ltrs)onboard the smaller vessels
- Samples will not be taken within 50M Sensitive, protected or historical/archaeological areas.
- Wrecks or bottom debris will be avoided using the information given by the multibeam and chart data.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Many Thanks

Best Regards

Ian Pritchard



Ian Pritchard
Prif Technegydd
Ysgol Gwyddorau Eigion
Coleg Gwyddorau'r Amgylchedd a Pheirianneg

 *Rydw i'n siarad Cymraeg*

E-bost: i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk
Ffôn: 01248388629

Prifysgol Bangor, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2DG

 [@prifysgolbangor](https://twitter.com/prifysgolbangor)  [/PrifysgolBangor](https://facebook.com/PrifysgolBangor)

Ian Pritchard
Chief Technician
School of Ocean Sciences
College of Environmental Sciences and
Engineering

 *I speak Welsh*

Email: i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk
Phone: 01248388629

Bangor University, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2DG

 [@BangorUni](https://twitter.com/BangorUni)  [/BangorUniversity](https://facebook.com/BangorUniversity)

Mae croeso i chi gysylltu gyda'r Brifysgol yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

You are welcome to contact the University in Welsh or English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay.

Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig 1141565 - Registered Charity No. 1141565

Gall y neges e-bost hon, ac unrhyw atodiadau a anfonwyd gyda hi, gynnwys deunydd cyfrinachol ac wedi eu bwriadu i'w defnyddio'n unig gan y sawl y cawsant eu cyfeirio ato (atynt). Os ydych wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon trwy gamgymeriad, rhowch wybod i'r anfonwr ar unwaith a dilewch y neges. Os na fwriadwyd anfon y neges atoch chi, rhaid i chi beidio a defnyddio, cadw neu ddatgelu unrhyw wybodaeth a gynhwysir ynddi. Mae unrhyw farn neu safbwynt yn eiddo i'r sawl a'i hanfonodd yn unig ac nid yw o anghenraid yn cynrychioli barn Prifysgol Bangor. Nid yw Prifysgol Bangor yn gwarantu bod y neges e-bost hon neu unrhyw atodiadau yn rhydd rhag firysau neu 100% yn ddiogel. Oni bai fod hyn wedi ei ddatgan yn uniongyrchol yn nhestun yr e-bost, nid bwriad y neges e-bost hon yw ffurfio contract rhwymol - mae rhestr o lofnodwyr awdurdodedig ar gael o Swyddfa Cyllid Prifysgol Bangor.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential material and is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you must not use, retain or disclose any information contained in this email. Any views or opinions are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Bangor University. Bangor University does not guarantee that this email or any attachments are free from viruses or 100% secure. Unless expressly stated in the body of the text of the email, this email is not intended to form a binding contract - a list of authorised signatories is available from the Bangor University Finance Office.